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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties to the Palmdale Energy Project (PEP) Amendment Proceedings (08-AFC-09C)

Date: April 20, 2017

From: Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Incomplete, extraneous and erroneous material in the Compendium of Conditions

In reviewing the Compendium of Conditions (TN 216834), | have found that it does not contain
conditions of certification for Compliance & Closure, Transmission Line Safety and Nuisance,
Greenhouse Gases, or Public Health. These are the sections that | have identified as missing so far;
others may also have been excluded. Also, the Compendium contains a Plume Velocity Analysis by
Nancy Fletcher that should not be included with the conditions. Finally, there remain numerous
strikethrough words or phrases without replacements that must be corrected.

The purpose of publishing the conditions of certification in a separate Appendix is to eliminate the
need to cross-check between the PHPP and PEP Decisions when referencing a condition. The PEP’s
Appendix A should be a complete and current compilation of all conditions binding on the PEP.

The Committee directs Staff and Petitioner to confer regarding the changes needed to correct the
Compendium of Conditions and to docket a complete and corrected Compendium of Conditions as
soon as possible.
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